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February 21, 1978

Champlin Petroleum Company
300 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Packer Leakage Test
State 36 #1-L, 36-21-27
Eddy County, NM

Gentlemen:

As of this date, we have not received the annual Packer Leakage
Test for 1977 on the subject well.

Your letter dated October 28, 1977 stated you should be ready to
test the subject well within sixty days.

Your attention to this matter will be greatly appreciated.
Sincerely yours,
TN (Mg ferrr=
Mike Williams
0il & Gas Inspector
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